
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Co!born, Paul 

P (SMO) (JMD); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD) 
CC: 	 [ Admin. Assistant - 1 (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: 	 8/14/2011 1:51:50 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USA() interviews - for informal 

consideration only 
Attachments: 	 issa usao interviews 812.tas edits..doc 

I like this - few edits tracked in the attached. 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2011 5:31 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 

RonISMO).  
Cc  Admin. Assistant I(JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USAO interviews - for informal consideration 
only 

All, attached is a revised draft of Faith's good first draft. You will see that I have kept her component parts but 
rearranged and expanded them. I have also tried to address many of Ann's points, but not all.: 	DP 
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I have no pride of authorship, so let me know what you think. 

<< File: issa usao interviews 812.doc >> 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 3:44 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: [Admin. Assistant :JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USA() interviews - for informal consideration only 

Please send your comments - i 	 DP 
,- 	

, 
i _ 	 ; i 	 DP 	 i<< File: issa usao interviews 812.doc >> . Thanks. FB i i_ 
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